What Became
of the
Little Red Schoolhouse?

L g
- ﬁ e
A

.

"FACTS AND FIGURES—TALES AND PHOTOS
OF EARLY MENDOCINO COUNTY SCHOOLS

Volume 3
WI1LLITS-LAYTONVILLE

979.415
WHAT



WHAT BECAME OF THE LITTLE RED SCHOOLHOUSE?

Facts and Figures--Tales and Photos

of Early Mendocino County Schools

DEDICATED TO
THELMA SAWYERS, GRADUATE OF WILLITS HIGH SCHOOL CLASS OF 1917
TEACHER, HISTORIAN, THIRD GENERATION NATIVE OF WILLITS

SPONSORED BY

THE MENDOCINO COAST GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY
P.O. BOX 762, FORT BRAGG, CA 95437

In cooperation with
MENDOCINO COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

PRINTED WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF THE MENDOCINO COUNTY MUSEUM
GRASS ROOTS HISTORY PROGRAM
COUNTY OF MENDOCINO, MUSEUM DEPARTMENT
400 E. COMMERCIAL STREET, WILLITS, CA 95490

Cover Photo: Little Lake School=First School
District formed in Mendocino County-May 8,1859

-- 1988 --



28

BROOKSIDE SCHOOL

BROOKSIDE SCHOOL was built in 1953, at Spruce and Lincoln
Streets, near a stream called Willits Creek, from which it takes
it's name.

The school originally had classes Kindergarten through sixth.
The first principal was John Hardwick, with an enrollment of 384.
Thelma Sawyers taught here from 1953 to 1960.

In 1954, Harold Engstrom took over as principal of both Brookside
and Baechtel Grove Schools. He was assisted by Mrs. Anna
Daniels. Each served a half day at each school sharing the same
office space.

This arrangement continued until 1959, when Mr. Engstrom became
Vice-Principal of Willits High School.

Enrollment at Brookside was 384 in 1953-54; 421 in 1954-55; 483
in 1955-56; 470 in 1956-57 and 442 in 1957-58.

Sgecial education classes were added later.

The 1983-84 school year finds John Casias, Jr. as principal with
an enrollment of 784.

The 1987-88 enrollment is approximately 800 students.



